



Hillcrest Community Civic Association

"Working Together for a Better Community"

www.HillcrestDC.com

P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone: (202) 584-2703

Minutes of the Board Meeting

June 4, 2016

In attendance

Michelle Phipps-Evans

Kenneth E. Burke

Yvonne Burke

Mary F. Ross

Ruth V. Lewis

Monica Holman Evans

Linwood Robinson

Boyle Stuckey

The HCCA Board meeting was called to order at 9:52am by Boyle Stuckey, 2nd Vice President.

The Minutes for the May 7, 2016 Board meeting were read and approved.

Monica Evans distributed and read the Treasurer's report. She alerted the HCCA Board members of the limited funds within the HCCA account. The Board approved the Treasurer's report as read.

Committee Reports

Communications – Ruth Lewis

Ruth informed the Board on the HCCA website. Ruth stated a test area is needed for the website prior to placing information on the site for the Hillcrest community access. She also requested HCCA Board members submit articles for the newsletter by the 15th of the month. This will allow the newsletter to be printed and mailed within a timely manner.

Education and Recreation – Jeanne Contardo (not present)

Environment and Beautification – Mary Ross

Mary reported on the success of the cleanup and planting of the Butterfly Garden on May 28th. She also informed the HCCA Board of the following activities scheduled for the Committee:

- a. Community Cleanup on September 17th,
- b. Poster Party on August 13th. The theme of the posters this year will be "Native Species and How They Affect the Environment".

Fundraising – Michelle Peete (not present)

Membership – Phillip Hammond (not present)

Public Safety and Emergency – James Perkins (not present)

Street, Traffic and Transportation – Linwood Robinson

Linwood gave an update on the Branch Avenue Project. He informed the HCCA Board that the next phase of the project will address the catch basins. The final part of the project will be the resurfacing of the roadway.

Membership Requests, Community Concerns & Miscellaneous

- HCCA Board voted to allocate \$150 for the refreshments for the July 2nd meeting.
- HCCA Board requested members to present ideas on how to address the budget via the Listserv prior to the next board meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 10:30am

Respectfully Submitted

Ruth V. Lewis, Communications Chairperson